

Maria-Theresa Norn
Senior Researcher
Department of Political Science - Danish Centre for Studies in Research and
Research Policy
Department of Political Science
Type of address: Postal address.
Bartholins Allé 7
8000
Aarhus C
Denmark
Email: mtn@ps.au.dk
Phone: +4587150714



Curriculum Vitae

I have a 20% position at the Danish Centre for Studies in Research and Research Policy (CFA), Aarhus University.
I am also an Associate Professor at the Centre for Technology Entrepreneurship (DTU Entrepreneurship) at the Technical University of Denmark (DTU).
Specialized in science, innovation, entrepreneurship and education policy.

Qualifications

Economics and Business Administration (science and innovation policy), Ph.D., Copenhagen Business School, CBS
1 Nov 2003 → 25 Jun 2007
Award Date: 25 Jun 2007
Management of Technology, M.Sc., Copenhagen Business School, CBS
1 Sept 2001 → 1 Jun 2003
International Business, B.Sc., Copenhagen Business School, CBS
1 Aug 1997 → 1 Jun 2000

Employment

Senior Researcher

Department of Political Science - Danish Centre for Studies in Research and Research Policy
Aarhus University
Aarhus C, Denmark
13 Jan 2018 → present

Senior Researcher

Department of Political Science
Aarhus University
Aarhus C, Denmark
21 Jan 2022 → present

Associate Professor

Technical University of Denmark (DTU)
Kongens Lyngby, Denmark
1 Jan 2023 → present

Senior Researcher

Technical University of Denmark (DTU)
Kongens Lyngby, Denmark
1 Feb 2022 → 31 Dec 2022

Head of Analysis, The Think Tank DEA

Tænketanken DEA
Kbh K, Denmark
1 Apr 2014 → 28 Feb 2022

Senior Consultant, The Think Tank DEA

Tænketanken DEA

Kbh K, Denmark

1 Oct 2012 → 31 Mar 2017

Senior Consultant

Konsulentfirmaet DAMVAD

København, Denmark

1 Mar 2010 → 30 Sept 2012

Consultant

Konsulentfirmaet DAMVAD

København, Denmark

1 Feb 2009 → 28 Feb 2010

Assistant Professor

Copenhagen Business School, CBS

København, Denmark

1 Dec 2007 → 31 Jan 2009

Research Fellow

Copenhagen Business School, CBS

København, Denmark

1 Mar 2007 → 30 Nov 2007

PhD Fellow

Copenhagen Business School, CBS

København, Denmark

1 Nov 2003 → 28 Feb 2007